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October 21, 1975

Mr, Kelly Andrews
819 Tipperary Drive
Greensboro, North Carolina 27406

Dear Sir:

I am in receipt of your letter containing a
transcript of your reception of this station on

10/4/75.

In checking our log, we find it correct and
would like to verify your reception of WJBF-TV on
this date,

Thank you very much for your interest and
report wish you much luck with your dx interest,

Yours very truly,
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